

Michael Jaffe
10 Windle Park 307
Tarrytown, New York 10591
September 23, 2025

Scott Harris, Clerk
U.S. Supreme Court
1 First St NE
Washington, DC 20543

Dear Clerk,

Case 24-5175 was dismissed for en-banc rehearing on Sept 2, 2025. It was against Kris Hacherson (Doe), U.S. Supreme Court clerk. I would like to request an additional 90 days to file a writ of certiorari in the case from the Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia. Please grant me more time and deal with this objectively to grant extra 90 days.

Thank You kindly
Michael Jaffe
Michael Jaffe

